
Comhai rle Contae Chorcai 
Cork County Council 

Ms Maire Buckley, 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licencing Programme, 
Environmental protection Agency, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, 
County Cork 

Halla an Chontae, 
Corcaigh, Eire. 

F6n: (021) 4276891 Faics: (021) 4276321 
Suiomh Grtashin: www.corkcoco.ie 

County Hall, 
Cork, Ireland. 

Tel: (021) 4276891 0 Fax: (021) 4276321 
Web: www.corkcoco.ie 

sth September 20 10 

Re: Midleton Agglomeration (Register No. D0056-01) Extension of Time 

Dear Ms Buckley, 

With reference to your letter of 6th Sept 201 0, Cork County Council grants its consent 
in accordance with Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) 
Regulations 2007, to extend the appropriate period by which the EPA must issue a 
final decision regarding the discharge licence for the above to 2 1 St November 20 10. 

Please note that all future correspondence on this application should be addressed to 
the undersigned at the address shown. 

Yours Faithfully 

Director of Servids 
Cork County Council 
Area Operations South 
Floor 5 
CO Hall 
Cork 
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